
From: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:59 PM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
Hi Mihaela. The WHC Curriculum Committee just voted to approve the change. 
  
Best, 
Rachel 
  
  
Rachel Corr, Ph.D. 
Professor of Anthropology 
Wilkes Honors College 
Florida Atlantic University 
5353 Parkside Dr. 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
(561) 799-8018; fax (561) 799-8602 
  
From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
Thank you, Rachel, I appreciate it. 
best, 
Mihaela  

 
From: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:57 AM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
We already have a meeting scheduled for tomorrow afternoon, with a full agenda, but I will try to 
squeeze it in at the end. If we don’t have time, I’ll send it by email and ask people to respond as soon as 
possible. 
  
Rachel 
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Rachel Corr, Ph.D. 
Professor of Anthropology 
Wilkes Honors College 
Florida Atlantic University 
5353 Parkside Dr. 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
(561) 799-8018; fax (561) 799-8602 
  
From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:36 AM 
To: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
  
Great, thank you Rachel! Could you please let me know when is the WHC committee 
expected to meet next time? 
  
best, 
Mihaela 

 
From: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
Hi Mihaela. I’ll bring this up to the curriculum committee and get back to you. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Rachel 
  
  
Rachel Corr, Ph.D. 
Professor of Anthropology 
Wilkes Honors College 
Florida Atlantic University 
5353 Parkside Dr. 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
(561) 799-8018; fax (561) 799-8602 
  
From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: Rachel Corr <rcorr@fau.edu> 

mailto:mcardei@fau.edu
mailto:rcorr@fau.edu
mailto:suh@fau.edu
mailto:fbloetsc@fau.edu
mailto:mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu
mailto:rcorr@fau.edu
mailto:mcardei@fau.edu
mailto:suh@fau.edu
mailto:fbloetsc@fau.edu
mailto:mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu
mailto:mcardei@fau.edu
mailto:rcorr@fau.edu


Cc: Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Masoud Jahandar Lashaki 
<mjahandarlashaki@fau.edu> 
Subject: Combined BS-MS programs with WHC and College of Engineering and CS 
  
  
Hello Dr. Corr, 
  
I am writing regarding our joint 4+1 combined BS-MS programs with Wilkes Honors 
College (WHC) and the College of Engineering and Computer Science (COECS). 
https://www.fau.edu/honors/academics/concentrations/ceecs-hc4plus1/ 
  
As of now, these programs allow up to a maximum of 9 graduate credits to be double 
counted between the bachelor and the master's programs. We are changing from 9 credits 
to 12 credits in our college of Engineering and Computer Science, to align with the default 
12 credits allowed by FAU. 
  
Please find attached a draft catalog change. Could you please review this proposal and let 
us know if the WHC approves the proposed changes?  
  
Thank you, 
Mihaela 
  
Mihaela Cardei, PhD 
Professor and Associate Dean for Graduate Studies 
College of Engineering and Computer Science 
Florida Atlantic University 
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